
 

 

Pacific View Charter School 
A California Public School and Nonprofit 501 (c) (3) Corporation 

3670 Ocean Ranch Blvd., Oceanside, California 92056 

Phone # (760) 757-0161 

AGENDA 

Board of Trustees’ Meeting – Tuesday, November 17, 2015 

5:00pm   

 

 

1.0           Call to Order/Roll Call  

 

2.0           Approval of Agenda                 Action  

 

3.0           Pledge of Allegiance 

 

4.0           Closed Session Public Comment 

 

5.0           Closed Session 

   5.1  Consideration of expelled student #912055 from OUSD to attend 

Pacific View (Ed Code 48918)     Action 

   5.2  Conference with Labor Negotiators (Gov.Code 54957.6) 

 Negotiators: Sandra Benson & Kira Fox   Action 

 

6.0           Report Out To Public Action Taken In Closed Session 

         5.1 

         5.2 

 

7.0           Public Comment 

 

8.0           Introductions 

 

9.0           Executive Director’s Report     Information 

 

10.0    Consent Calendar 

These agenda items are considered routine and will be approved in one action without 

discussion. If a Board Trustee requests that an item be removed from the consent calendar  

or a citizen wishes to speak to an item, the item will be considered under Action Items. 

                       

10.1  Minutes from Board Meeting of  September 15, 2015 

  Ratification of the MiraCosta College Service learning & Volunteer Center MOU 

          Action 

         

11.0      Action/Discussion Items 

11.1  Moreno Valley Presentation – Carrie Warren, Site Supervisor Information 

11.2  2014/15 Annual Audit- Presented by Brenda Hunt- Hosaka-Rotherman & 

Co.Certified Public Accountants                 Action 

11.3  2015/16 First Interim Budget Report     Action  



 

 

11.4  Proposed Permanent Signage – Moreno Valley    Action 

11.5  SDCOE Uniform Complaint Quarterly Report    Action  

11.6  Proposed Employer Contributions Increase- Employee Benefits Action 

 Staff recommends the approval of Option 1 

  

  

12.0 Board/Staff Discussion 

          13.0      Adjournment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

     10.1 

 

 

 



 

 

Pacific View Charter School 
A California Public School and Nonprofit 501 (c)(3) Corporation 

3670 Ocean Ranch Blvd., Oceanside, California 92056 
Phone# (760) 757-0161 

Board of Trustees’ Meeting – Tuesday, September 15, 2015 
Board Minutes 

 
 
1.0 Call to Order/Roll Call 

Vice President Brown called the meeting to order at 5:01 pm. Roll call Trustee 
Deegan present, President Walters absent. 

 
2.0 Approval of Agenda 

Moved by Trustee Deegan and seconded by Vice President Brown to approve 
the agenda. 
 
AYES:  Deegan, Brown 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 

3.0 Pledge of Allegiance 
 The Pledge of allegiance was led by Executive Director, Gina Campbell 
 
4.0 Public Comment 
 None 
 
5.0 Introductions 

John Sturm, Technology Technician; Lori Bentley, Human Resources & Business 
Specialist; Sandra Benson, Business Consultant. 

 
6.0 Executive Director’s Report 

 Enrollment for high school is 354 and K-8 program has grown to 76 due to 

the changes made in the program offerings.  Moreno Valley has 3 

students enrolled at this time. 

 Our Site Supervisor in Moreno Valley is doing an excellent job keeping the 

process moving forward to get our Certificate of Occupancy and make the 

facility available to students.  The Site Supervisor and our business office 

are coordinating all the projects that need to be completed. 

 Several staff members have attended workshops that will require a 

mindset change for some regarding a new Restorative Practices 

philosophy for students that we are embracing.  This new philosophy 

makes discipline restorative instead of punitive having the  

student(s) involved in the resolution process. 
 Our Yoga instructor is now coming twice a week.  There are approximately 

15 students that attend one of the sessions held. 



 

 

 PVCS now has a Flag Football team that will compete against other 

Charter Schools in the area. 

 MiraCosta College is coming to our site to teach the Math 64 class. The 

goal is to have a series of Math courses taught here on our campus.   

 The Billboard is going up this week in Moreno Valley and we hope that this 

will market our name in the area, and create interest for students to enroll. 

 We are posting an ad on Edjoin for a Part Time Temporary Teacher to 

help with additional students at this site  

 
 7.0 Treasurer’s Report for Period Ending August 31, 2015 

 Revenue received from OUSD for a property tax adjustment in the 

amount of $61,461 

 On the Expense side there was an additional $40,055 to outside 

personnel services, expansion of the 1.1 computers to 11th grade 

 Funds from the reserves will be used to offset the negative balance 

 Due to our healthy cash balance there is no deficit spending 

 
 8.0 Consent Calendar 

These agenda items are considered routine and will be approved in one action  
without discussion. If a Board Trustee requests that an item be removed from the  
consent calendar or a citizen wishes to speak to an item, the item will be considered  
under Action Items. 
 
11.1  Minutes from Board Meeting of August 31, 2015 
Moved by Trustee Deegan and seconded by Vice President Brown to approve the minutes as 
presented. 
AYES: Deegan, Brown 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
 

 9.0 Action/Discussion Items 
9.1  Moved by Vice President Brown and seconded by Trustee Deegan to 
approve the 2014-15 Unaudited Actuals as presented 

 
AYES:  Deegan, Brown 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
 
9.2  Moved by Trustee Deegan and seconded by Vice President Brown to 
approve the Ratification of the MiraCosta College MOU as presented. 

AYES:  Deegan, Brown 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 



 

 

 
12. Board/Staff Discussion - None 
  
 
13.  Adjournment 
 Vice President Brown adjourned the meeting at 5:29 pm. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 

 

 
     11.2 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

































































 

 

 
     11.3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Pacific View Charter School 

2015/16 First Interim Budget 

Financial Summary – November 17, 2015 

 

Page 1 of 2 

 

Legislation outlined in Education Code Section 47604.33 requires Charter Schools to 

report their financial statements four times a year to their Sponsoring District, County 

Office of Education, and the California Department of Education. The financial reporting 

includes Budget Adoption, First Interim, Second Interim and Unaudited Actuals.  The 

enclosed financial reports provide an update and detail of the School’s 2015/16 financial 

status, First interim 2015/16 Budget and projections for two subsequent fiscal years. The 

2015/16 Budget will require the Board’s review and action. 

 

The First Interim 2015/16 Budget includes the following items: 

 

 2015/16 Multi-year Projection and Assumptions 

 2015/16 Local Control Funding Formula Summary 

 2015/16 First Interim Certification Form 

 

During the Working Adopted Budget, administration used the original LCFF calculator. 

The LCFF calculator was updated to reflect the Governor’s May Revise.  First Interim 

LCFF calculator is the most current FCMAT edition released prior to October 31
st
. 

 

 

 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 

Enrollment 448 475 525 575 

A.D.A 439.93 454.69 502.55 550.41 

A.D.A. Ratio 98.16% 97.52% 97.52% 97.52% 

 

 The School has a Memorandum of Understanding with the Oceanside Unified 

School District (OUSD) to provide special education services to our students. 

OUSD receives all PVCS’s NCCSE revenue in exchange for the programs and 

services provided to our students.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Pacific View Charter School 

2015/16 First Interim Budget 

Financial Summary – November 17, 2015 

 

Page 2 of 2 

The Excel spreadsheet below reflects all changes that have taken place since the Working 

Adopted Budget was approved. 

 

Revenue Budget Line Item  Description    Amount 

 

62-00-0000-8011   LCFF              -255228.00 

62-00-0000-8012   EPA     20,117.00 

62-00-0000-8096   Property Tax    61,461.00 

62-00-0000-8550   Mandated Cost Offset             -10,248.00 

62-00-0000-8560   Lottery       1,964.00 

62-00-0000-8590   Other State Revenue   25,141.00 

62-00-0000-8919   Interfund Transfer- Reserves           300,000.00  

  

 

 

Total Revenue Increase       $143,207.00  

      

 

Expenditure Budget Line Item Description    Amount 

 

62-00-0000-1000   Certificated Salary Adj.             -6,386.00 

62-00-0000-2000   Classified Salary Adj.             56,052.00 

62-00-0000-3000   Employee Benefits             23,444.00 

62-00-0000-4100   Textbooks    -9,500.00 

62-00-0000-4300   Materials & Supplies    2,368.00 

62-00-0000-4400   Equipment & Furniture            10,045.00 

62-00-0000-5200   Travel & Conference   -9,800.00 

62-00-0000-5500   Operation & Housekeeping  -5,000.00  

62-00-0000-5800   Professional Services          -133,133.00 

62-00-0000-5900   Communications   -3,000.00 

62-00-0000-7619   Interfund Transfer Reserves          300,000.00 

 

Total Expenditure Increase/Decrease       $225,090.00  

 

 

Total Decrease in Fund Balance        -$81,883.00  

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 



2015-16 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18

ENTERPRISE FUND Working/ First Projected Projected

Adopted Interim Budget Budget

Budget Budget

A. REVENUES

   1) Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 4,613,632 4,439,982 4,979,553 5,598,603

   2) Other Federal Revenues 8100-8299 0 0 0 0

   3) Other State Revenues 8300-8599 100,631 117,488 123,414 125,114

   4) Other Local Revenues/Transfers 8600-8999 11,600 311,600 12,412 13,281

   5) TOTAL REVENUES 4,725,863 4,869,070 5,115,379 5,736,998

B. EXPENDITURES

   1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 1,771,618 1,765,232 1,985,841 2,065,275

   2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 340,836 396,888 467,764 486,474

   3) Employee Fringes 3000-3999 525,534 548,978 698,856 819,107

   4) Books, Supplies, Non-Capital Equip 4000-4999 281,695 284,608 360,638 385,883

   5) Services, Other Operating Exp 5000-5999 1,671,313 1,520,380 1,959,735 2,096,916

   7) Other Outgo 7100-7299 0 300,000 0 0

   8) Direct Support/Indirect Costs/Transfers 7300-7999 0 0 0 0

   9) TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,590,996 4,816,086 5,472,834 5,853,655

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

   OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER

   FINANCING SOURCES & USES 134,867 52,984 -357,455 -116,657

D. Other Financing Sources/Uses

   1) Interfund Transfers In - 8919

   2) Interfund Transfers Out - 7619 0

E. Net Increase(Decrease) in Fund Balance 134,867 52,984 -357,455 -116,657

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

   1) Fund 62/62-01 Beginning Balance/July 1 2,768,408 2,380,662 2,433,646     2,076,191     

   2) Ending Balance 2,767,278 2,433,646 2,076,191 1,959,534

          Components of Fund Balance

            Restricted for Econ Uncert. 137,730 144,483 164,185 175,610

            Restricted for Special Purposes 2,629,548 1,912,006 1,783,925

            Undesignated 0 0 0 0

          Total Components of Fund Balance 2,767,278 144,483 2,076,191 1,959,534

SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CAPITAL 387,638           87638 0 0

OUTLAY PROJECTS

SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CAPITAL

OUTLAY WILL BE EXPENDED ON BUILDING

PURCHASE In 2015/16

PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION

2015-2018 First Interim Budget

11/13/20154:11 PM



2015-16 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18

Working/ First Projected Projected

Adopted Interim Budget Budget

Designated for Economic Uncertainty 9770-000 137,730 144,483 164,185 175,610

TOTAL 137,730 144,483 164,185 175,610

Revolving Cash Reserve 9711-000 200 200 200 200

Deferred Maintenance Reserve 9780-009 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000

Laptops/Laptop Cart Replacements 9780-008 14,848 14,848 15,293 15,752

Payroll/Facilities Reserve 9780-007 150,000 150,000 150,000 150,000

Land/Bldg/Deprec/Growth 9780-000 2,192,788 1,852,404 1,474,801 1,346,260

Long Term Debt Reserve (Building) 9780-012 217,571 217,571 217,571 217,571

Long Term Debt Reserve (Automobile) 9780-013 4,141 4,141 4,141 4,141

TOTAL 2,629,548 2,289,164 1,912,006 1,783,924

Undesignated 9790-000 0 (0) (0) 0

TOTAL 0 (0) (0) 0

TOTAL RESERVES 2,767,278 2,433,647 2,076,191 1,959,534

2015-2018 First Interim Budget

PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION

11/13/20154:12 PM



2015-16 2016-17 2017-18

PROJECTED PROJECTED PROJECTED

REVENUE

1.   COLA 1.58% 2.10% 2.50%

2.   LOTTERY $162.00 $162.00 $162.00

3.   ENROLLMENT ESTIMATES

                   Totals       516 566 616

4.  ENROLLMENT INCREASE(DECREASE) 50 50 50

5.  REVENUE LIMIT ADA 502.53 551.19 599.85

EXPENDITURES

1.  FRINGE BENEFIT RATES

     STRS State Teachers Retirement System 10.73% 14.290% 17.85%

     PERS Public Employee Retirement System 11.847% 13.047% 14.247%

     Social Security 6.20% 6.20% 6.20%

     Medicare 1.45% 1.45% 1.45%

     SUI State Unemployment Insurance 1.10% 1.10% 1.10%

     Workers Compensation 2.06% 2.06% 2.06%

     Health Insurance cost per year 199,015$       218,917$       240,808$       

Books and Supplies/Other Operating Services 7% 7% 7%

PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION

2015-2018 First Interim Budget

11/13/20154:12 PM



REVENUES 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18

Total Student Enrollment 516 566 616

Total Student ADA 502.53 551.19 599.85

Student ADA at 95.69% - MS - Grade K-3 10.57 28.60 28.60

Student ADA at 95.69% - MS - Grade 4-6 21.63 23.27 23.27

Student ADA at 95.69% - MS - Grade 7-8 23.09 33.89 33.89

Student ADA at 95.69% - HS - Grade 9-12 447.24 554.12 554.12

  Revenue Limit Sources

0000-000 8011 LCFF Base Funding 2,461,163 3,043,684 3,617,153

0000-000-8011-001 LCFF Base Funding Prior Year 2,429 0 0

0000-500-8011 Supplemental & Concentration Grants 239,090 178,911 200,880

0000-500-8011-001 Supplemental & Concentratio Grants PY 0 0 0

1400-000-8012 Education Protection Account 765,105 826,734 827,742

1400-000-8012-001 Education Protection Account Prior Year 0 0 0

0000-000-8096 In lieu of Property Taxes-Included in Prin Apport 910,734 930,224 952,828

0000-000-8096-001 In lieu of Property Tax Prior Year 61,461 0 0

TOTALS 4,439,982 4,979,553 5,598,603

  Other State Revenues

0000-000-8550 Mandated Costs 16,787 16,787 16,787

1100-000-8560 State Lottery - CY Unrestricted 57,486 63,886 63,886

1100-000-8560-001 State Lottery - Prior Year Unrestricted 1,164 0 0

6300-000-8560 State Lottery - CY Restricted 15,270 16,970 18,670

6300-000-8560-001 State Lottery Restricted Adjustment 800 0 0

Various-8590 Star/CAHSEE/Educator Effectiveness 25,771 25,771 25,771

Various-8590-001 Star/CAHSEE Testing Revenue 210 0 0

TOTALS 117,488 123,414 125,114

 Other Local Revenues

0000-000-8660 Interest 6,000 6,420 6,869

0000-000-8699 All other local revenue 5,600 5,992 6,411

0000-000-8919 Other Authorized Interfund Transfer 300,000 0 0

TOTALS 311,600 12,412 13,281

TOTAL REVENUE $4,869,070 $5,115,379 $5,736,998

PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION

2015-2018 First Interim Budget

11/13/20154:12 PM



EXPENDITURES 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18

18.5 19.5 19.5

Certificated Salaries

  1000-1999 1,765,232 1,985,841 2,065,275
  Teacher salaries based on 18.5 FTE

  Admin Salaries 4.0 FTE

Classified Salaries

  2000-2999 396,888 467,764 486,474
  Support staff & office salaries 5.0 FTE

  Admin Salaries 1.0 FTE

Employee Fringes
  3111/3211 STRS 174,977 283,777 368,652

  3212 PERS 54,397 61,029 69,308

  3311/3312 Social Security 28,352 29,001 30,161

  3321/3322 Medicare 31,313 35,577 37,000

  3401/3402 Health & Welfare Benefits 199,015 218,917 240,808

  3501/3502 Unemployment Insurance 20,012 20,011 20,611

  3601/3602 Workman's Compensation Ins. 40,912 50,544 52,566

TOTALS 548,978 698,856 819,107

Books and Supplies

 4000-4999 284,608 360,638 385,883

Services, Other Operating Expense

 5000-5999 1,520,380 1,959,735 2,096,916
  conferences, mileage, dues & memberships, insurance, gas & electricity, irrigation, trash, pest control, contracted 

  cleaning services, leases, maintenance agreements, grounds & repairs, equipment leases, bank expenses, 

  contracted services, bottled water, employment services, security services, charter buses, software licensing, 

  print shop services, SDCOE systems, oversight fee, payroll services, legal expenses, advertising, telephones & 

  cell phones, postage, internet costs

Other Outgo 300,000 0 0

Direct Support/Indirect Costs 0 0 0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $4,816,086 $5,472,834 $5,853,655

PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION

2015-2018 First Interim Budget

11/13/20154:12 PM



LCFF Calculator Universal Assumptions

Pacific View Charter (3731221)  - First Interim

Summary of Funding

2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18

Target 4,250,510$ 4,207,762$ 4,325,601$ 4,875,067$ 5,558,668$ 

Floor 2,978,587 3,071,221 3,527,918 4,351,508 4,967,981 

Applied Formula: Target or Floor FLOOR FLOOR FLOOR FLOOR FLOOR

Remaining Need after Gap (informational only) 1,119,271 793,758 386,717 337,434 383,297 

Current Year Gap Funding 152,652 342,783 410,966 186,125 207,390 

Economic Recovery Target - - - - - 

Additional State Aid - - - - - 

Total Phase-In Entitlement 3,131,239$ 3,414,004$ 3,938,884$ 4,537,633$ 5,175,371$ 

TRUE TRUE TRUE TRUE

Components of LCFF By Object Code
2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18

8011 - State Aid 1,308,667$ 1,623,192$ 1,757,561$ 2,344,025$ 2,853,631$ 3,463,025$ 

8011 - Fair Share - - - - - - 

8311 & 8590 - Categoricals 305,189 - - - - - 

8012 - EPA 617,714 568,485 703,766 684,125 753,779 759,519 

Local Revenue Sources:

   8021 to 8089 - Property Taxes - - - - - 

   8096 - In-Lieu of Property Taxes 944,502 939,562 952,677 910,734 930,224 952,828 

Property Taxes net of in-lieu - - - - - - 

TOTAL FUNDING 3,176,072$ 3,131,239$ 3,414,004$ 3,938,884$ 4,537,633$ 5,175,371$ 

Excess Taxes -$                          -$                        -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          
EPA in excess to LCFF Funding -$                          -$                        -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          

Summary of Student Population

2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18

Unduplicated Pupil Population

   Agency Unduplicated Pupil Count 231.00 192.00 252.00 302.00 352.00 

   COE Unduplicated Pupil Count - - - - - 

   Total Unduplicated pupil Count 231.00 192.00 252.00 302.00 352.00 

   Rolling %, Supplemental Grant 57.7500% 56.5500% 55.1900% 55.3400% 57.5200%

   Rolling %, Concentration Grant 57.7500% 56.5500% 55.1900% 55.3400% 55.3400%

 

FUNDED ADA

   Adjusted Base Grant ADA Current Year Current Year Current Year Current Year Current Year

      Grades TK-3 28.60 21.52 11.49 11.49 11.49 

      Grades 4-6 23.27 15.53 33.51 33.51 33.51 

      Grades 7-8 33.89 23.76 31.59 31.59 31.59 

      Grades 9-12 362.82 379.12 378.10 425.96 473.82 

   Total Adjusted Base Grant ADA 448.58 439.93 454.69 502.55 550.41 

   Necessary Small School ADA Current year Current year Current year Current year Current year

      Grades TK-3 - - - - - 

      Grades 4-6 - - - - - 

      Grades 7-8 - - - - - 

      Grades 9-12 - - - - - 

   Total Necessary Small School ADA - - - - - 

Total Funded ADA 448.58 439.93 454.69 502.55 550.41

ACTUAL ADA (Current Year Only)

      Grades TK-3 28.60 21.52 11.49 11.49 11.49 

      Grades 4-6 23.27 15.53 33.51 33.51 33.51 

      Grades 7-8 33.89 23.76 31.59 31.59 31.59 

      Grades 9-12 362.82 379.12 378.10 425.96 473.82 

Total Actual ADA 448.58 439.93 454.69 502.55 550.41 

Funded Difference (Funded ADA less Actual ADA) - - - - - 

Minimum Proportionality Percentage (MPP)

2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18

Current year estimated supplemental and concentration grant funding in the LCAP year 136,830$                   223,250$                  175,088$                  220,911$                  

Current year Minimum Proportionality Percentage (MPP) 4.18% 6.01% 4.01% 4.46%

11/13/20154:41 PM Summary

LCFF Calculator  v16.2b 

released October 6, 2015



Pacific View Charter School 
Charter Budget Certification                                                         Revised November 2, 2015     

Pacific View Charter School 
First Interim Report 

Charter Number 247 
CDE Number 37-73569 
Fiscal Year 2015/2016 

Charter School Certification 
 

 
2015/16 First Interim is hereby submitted to the chartering authority and the county 
superintendent of schools. 
 
 
 
Signed:  _______________________   Date: _________________ 
  Charter School Official 
 
 
Printed Name: Gina Campbell, Executive Director 
 
 
 
 
 
For additional information on the First Interim Report, please contact: 
 
 
Kira Fox, Director of Central Office & Finance 
760-757-0161 Ext.105 
kfox@pacificview.org 



 

 

 
     11.4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 1 of 3

Estimate #: 4932
12155 Magnolia Ave
Bldg. 11A
Riverside, CA 92503
Ph:  (951) 689-0270
FAX:  (951) 689-0277
Email:  info@fxsignsinc.com
Web:  http://fxsignsinc.com

Fx Signs Inc.

Email:

Salesperson: House Account

9/23/2015   3:56:19PMCreated Date: Pacific View Charter SchoolPrepared For:

Lori Bently, AdministrativeContact:

Email:

Address:

lbentley@pacificview.org

Info@fxsignsinc.com

(951) 683-2522

(951) 683-2508

Not Specified:

Not Specified:

Office Phone: (760) 757-0161

22695 Allesandro
Moreno Valley, CA  92553

Entered by: Melissa Chastain

Description: Illuminated Exterior

 48Product:

Subtotal

$17,406.92 1
SIGN A East Elevation and Sign B

Quantity

Description:

Channel Letters and Logos

Discount

$17,406.92 

Price

• 2 Sets of Front Lit Channel reading PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL with LED lighting and TBD , Mathews, VOC Satin Paint  

• Letter Size 1: 21 in Letters: PACIFIC VIEW 

• 11 Serif ( Customer Supplied )  

• 3 in return, made from 3.5" x 040 Gloss Black Channel Coil with 3/4" White Trim - Jewelite 

• LEDs include: Single Stroke of LEDs White, 6, JS Standard 90 watt power supply, located In Raceway 

• Acrylic face, made from Acrylic 1/8 in. White 48 x 96 

• Aluminum Sheet backing, made from Aluminum - .040 White 48 x 96 

• Cut Vinyls Include: To Be Determined Translucent, ,  

• Letter Size 2: 15 in Letters: CHARTER SCHOOL 

• 13 Serif ( Customer Supplied )  

• 3 in return, made from 3.5" x 040 Gloss Black Channel Coil with 3/4" White Trim - Jewelite 

• LEDs include: Single Stroke of LEDs White 

• Acrylic face, made from Acrylic 1/8 in. White 48 x 96 

• Aluminum Sheet backing , made from Aluminum - .040 White 48 x 96 

• Cut Vinyls Include: To Be Determined Translucent, ,  

• Logo: 36 in x 26 in Logo 

• 3 in return, made from 3.5" x 040 Gloss Black Channel Coil with 3/4" White Trim - Jewelite 

• LEDs include: Double Stroke of LEDs White 

• Acrylic face , made from Acrylic 1/8 in. White 48 x 96 

• Aluminum Sheet backing, made from Aluminum - .040 White 48 x 96 

• Cut Vinyls include: To Be Determined Translucent, ,  

• Raceway 1:  

• 2, 4 in x 4 in x 240 in Aluminum Stock made from Aluminum - .090 Mill Finish 48 x 96 

• Raceway 2:  

• 2, 4 in x 3 in x 142 in Aluminum Stock made from Aluminum - .040 White 48 x 96 

Installations

Product:1.A
Description:

Electric Sign Installation

 2Product:

Subtotal

$0.00 2
2 Free Banners with Purchase

Quantity

Description:

Cut Vinyl Banners (from roll)

Discount

$477.00 $477.00 

Price

• 2- 36 in x 120 in Single Sided sign(s) made from BannerMax 14oz Colored Vinyl Ban 48" stock material 

• Vinyl Colors are High Performance To Be Determined,  

• Text: Banner 

 • Custom Finishing 

Print Date:  11/12/2015  11:14:43AM

C:\Users\Amanda\AppData\Local\Temp\5\Control\Reports\Sys_Estimate_Estima126317370.RPT

Creating Visual Impact



Page 2 of 3

Estimate #: 4932
12155 Magnolia Ave
Bldg. 11A
Riverside, CA 92503
Ph:  (951) 689-0270
FAX:  (951) 689-0277
Email:  info@fxsignsinc.com
Web:  http://fxsignsinc.com

Fx Signs Inc.

 24Product:

Subtotal

$10,225.38 3
Sign A North Elevation

Quantity

Description:

Channel Letters and Logos

Discount

$10,225.38 

Price

• 1 Sets of Front Lit Channel reading PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL with LED lighting  

• Letter Size 1: 25 in Letters: PACIFIC VIEW 

• 11 Serif ( Customer Supplied )  

• 3 in return, made from 3.5" x 040 Gloss Black Channel Coil with 3/4" White Trim - Jewelite 

• LEDs include: Single Stroke of LEDs White, 6, JS Standard 90 watt power supply, located In Raceway 

• Acrylic face, made from Acrylic 1/8 in. White 48 x 96 

• Aluminum Sheet backing, made from Aluminum - .040 White 48 x 96 

• Cut Vinyls Include: To Be Determined Translucent, ,  

• Letter Size 2: 18 in Letters: CHARTER SCHOOL 

• 13 Serif ( Customer Supplied )  

• 3 in return, made from 3.5" x 040 Gloss Black Channel Coil with 3/4" White Trim - Jewelite 

• LEDs include: Single Stroke of LEDs White 

• Acrylic face, made from Acrylic 1/8 in. White 48 x 96 

• Aluminum Sheet backing , made from Aluminum - .040 White 48 x 96 

• Cut Vinyls Include: To Be Determined Translucent, ,  

• Logo: 36 in x 26 in Logo 

• 3 in return, made from 3.5" x 040 Gloss Black Channel Coil with 3/4" White Trim - Jewelite 

• LEDs include: Double Stroke of LEDs White 

• Acrylic face , made from Acrylic 1/8 in. White 48 x 96 

• Aluminum Sheet backing, made from Aluminum - .040 White 48 x 96 

• Cut Vinyls include: To Be Determined Translucent, ,  

• Raceway 1:  

• 2, 4 in x 4 in x 240 in Aluminum Stock made from Aluminum - .090 Mill Finish 48 x 96 

• Raceway 2:  

• 1, 4 in x 3 in x 142 in Aluminum Stock made from Aluminum - .040 White 48 x 96 

Product:3.A
Description:

Electric Sign Installation

 1Product:

Subtotal

$2,160.00 4
Removal of 3 existing Signs

Quantity

Description:

Electric Sign Service

Discount

$2,160.00 

Price

 1Product:

Subtotal

($477.00)5
Promotion:  Free Banners

Quantity

Description:

Promotion

Discount

$477.00 $0.00 

Price

• Promotion: Free Banners 

Print Date:  11/12/2015  11:14:43AM

C:\Users\Amanda\AppData\Local\Temp\5\Control\Reports\Sys_Estimate_Estima126317370.RPT

Creating Visual Impact



Page 3 of 3

Estimate #: 4932
12155 Magnolia Ave
Bldg. 11A
Riverside, CA 92503
Ph:  (951) 689-0270
FAX:  (951) 689-0277
Email:  info@fxsignsinc.com
Web:  http://fxsignsinc.com

Fx Signs Inc.

Notes By signing this estimate, you hereby agree to the following contract terms and to purchase the above signage at the price listed.

OWNERSHIP OF COMPANY DESIGNS:  Company may provide Customer with designs and artwork created by the Company in 
connection with the Project (Company Designs). All right, title and interest in and to the Company Designs is owned exclusively, 
throughout the world, and in perpetuity by the Company (including all copyrights and patents, derivatives, renewals and extensions 
thereof). Any and all use of the Company Designs by Customer, its employees or agents is expressly prohibited without the written 
consent of the Company; and such written consent is subject to payment in full for the Project and the Company’s design service. Until 
payment in full is received, the Company shall have the sole and exclusive right to use the Company Designs, in whole or in part, in 
whatever manner the Company may desire, including without limitation, the right to cut, edit, revise, alter and/or otherwise modify the 
Company Designs and to freely use, perform, distribute, exhibit and exploit such materials and license others to do so in any and all 
media now known or hereafter devised and shall have the sole and exclusive right to copyright or patent the Company Designs in the 
Company’s name, as the owner and author thereof. 
                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                   Initial _____

OWNERSHIP OF SIGNAGE PROPERTY:  Company shall contribute parts and materials to manufacture the signage related to the 
Project (“Signage Property”). Customer acknowledges and agrees that all Signage Property is owned by the Company until receipt of final 
payment for the Project.  Customer expressly agrees that title to the Signage Property is retained by Company and in Company's name 
until Customer’s full payment for the Project is received.  Customer further agrees that if Customer fails to make payment in full for the 
Project within 90 days of completion of the Project, then Company, or Company's representative, in its sole discretion, shall have the 
right, and is hereby authorized and empowered to take and remove the Signage Property from the installation site, and resume 
possession of the Signage Property, wherever found, without any liability for damages or other claim whatsoever, with or without process 
of law, and without prejudice to further enforcement of any balance of such obligation or expenses remaining due.  
                                                                                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                                                   Initial _____

ALL SALES ARE FINAL: Cancelations will be considered on a case by case basis. In the event of a cancelation, you will be charged for 
any artwork, labor or material that has been applied to your project. Refunds may take up to take 30 days to process.  
                                                                                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                                                   Initial _____

PRIMARY ELECTRICAL CONNECTION: Customer is to furnish all primary electrical services and connection to within five feet of the 
proposed sign location. Including: timers, photocells, switches and/or other controls required by local city ordinances at Customer’s own 
expense. If the sign is installed above the roof line, you may to need contact a roofing contractor to reseal mounting and/or electrical 
penetrations in order to avoid roof warranty issues. STANDARD CONNECTION: 120 VOLTS
                                                                                                                                                                  Initial _____

PERMITS AND LICENSES:  Permit fees are not included in this estimate.  Any such fees will be added to the final invoice. There is a flat 
$150 permit acquisition fee. This fee is for sign plan prep, submittal and pick up permits. Unless otherwise stated on the Quotation, FX 
Signs shall obtain all necessary installation permits related to the Project.                                                                                                                                                                                
Initial _____

CHANGE ORDERS: Any changes to the Project Description that are requested by Customer shall be agreed to by the parties in a Client 
Change Order Contract; which may alter the price, deposit and/or final invoice of this contract.  
                                                                                                                                                                  Initial _____

 Thank you for your business.
$30,269.30 Estimate Total:

Discounts: $954.00 

$29,315.30 Subtotal:

$583.50 Taxes:

Total: $29,898.80 

Payment Terms: Balance due upon receipt.

Client Reply Request

Estimate Accepted "As Is".  Please proceed with Order.

Changes required, please contact me.

Other:

/    /SIGN: Date:

Print Date:  11/12/2015  11:14:43AM

C:\Users\Amanda\AppData\Local\Temp\5\Control\Reports\Sys_Estimate_Estima126317370.RPT

Creating Visual Impact



 

 

 
     11.5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





 

 

     11.6 



 

2016 Employee Benefits – Employer Contributions Increase Scenarios  

Based on Employee Only PPO Plan 2 
Option 1 – Monthly Increase $50.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Option 2 – Monthly Increase $25.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Option 3 – No Increase 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Staff Recommendation: 

 

In addition to Pacific View Charter School four (4) other charter schools currently participate in the FBC 

PPO Healthcare Plan, the other charter schools fund their employee coverage at 100%.  Budget 

restraints preclude PVCS from offering 100% paid coverage; however, it is recommended by staff that 

we increase our Employer portion to $730.00 (Option 1) which represents an employer funding of 87.4% 

2015 Employer Monthly Contribution $680.00 

Proposed 2016 Employer Monthly Contribution $730.00 

Employer Annual Increase per Employee $600.00 

TOTAL 15/16 Budget Impact $6,600.00 

Employee  Annual Premium Contribution $1,263.60 

Proposed Employee Contribution Increase <15.1%> 

2015 Employer Monthly Contribution $680.00 

Proposed 2016 Employer Monthly  Contribution $705.00 

Employer Annual Increase per Employee $300.00 

15/16 Budget Impact $3,300.00 

Employee  Annual Premium Contribution $1,563.60 

Proposed Employee Contribution Increase 5.0% 

2015 Employer Contribution $680.00 

Proposed 2016 Employer Monthly Contribution $680.00 

Employer Annual Increase per Employee $0.00 

15/16 Budget Impact $0.00 

Employee Annual Premium Contribution $1,863.60 

Proposed Employee Contribution Increase 25.2% 




